From: Eoi Enquiries

To: ]
Subject: FOI-17-1890 - Golf Road

Date: 08 January 2018 15:10:14

Attachments: Eurther Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

=)

Thank you for your information request of 8 December 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

ACC owns 1 flat out of a block of 9 with the 8 others being privately owned. The Address of
ACC's flat is 92 Golf Rd. AB24RG.

Question 1: Did the ACC sign a form to appoint an agent to flat 92? The agents name is J.V.
Carroll?

Yes, ACC signed a form to appoint J.V. Carroll as agent to all owners within this block, to identify
works required and provide information to all owners of ‘scope of works’ required and to then
provide quotations for these works.

Question 2: Are there invoices from a J.V. Carroll that have been approved and paid by ACC
regarding flat 92 from 2016 to present?

Yes, there has been one invoice approved for payment to J.V. Carroll and paid by ACC, this is in
relation to the services provided above, which are namely to provide professional services acting
on behalf of all owners within this block to identify works required and provide information to all
owners of ‘scope of works’ required and to then provide quotations for these works.

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,

Grant Webster
Information Compliance Officer

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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